

# Student Husky – FinTech

Hartford, CT | 860-888-8888 | Student.Husky@uconn.edu

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Experienced financial technology professional with 6 years of experience in the financial industry and proven track record of successful project management and delivery. Seeking a challenging role in financial technology to apply my experience and contribute to the growth of the organization.

## EDUCATION

---

**University of Connecticut, Graduate School of Business, Hartford, CT** June 2023  
Master of Financial Technology

**Stetson University, DeLand, Florida** May 2017  
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration  
Concentration: Finance

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

**Advanced:** Microsoft Office, Jira, Tableau, R, Salesforce, Agile Methodologies

**Proficient:** CSS, HTML, Miro, SQL

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### LendingClub - Remote

*Credit Strategy & Pricing Manager*

**Jan 2022 – Present**

- Implemented credit risk strategies that involved elements of credit underwriting, pricing, account management, and collections
- Designed A/B tests to help understand risk return tradeoffs using hypothesis testing frameworks
- Crafted automated dashboards to track KPIs around funnel conversion and strategy/portfolio performance; summarized and present findings to senior management
- Expanded existing set of data used in credit decisioning process by evaluating information; value of non-traditional data sources and by re-engineering use of existing data elements
- Worked closely with technology teams to ensure new strategies are implemented accurately and as designed.

### ACERTUS - Boston, MA

*Financial Analyst, Customer Success Team*

**July 2019 – Dec 2021**

- Led rigorous, analytics-based decision support including data analytics, forecasting and insight generation for Customer Success team
- Explored data, identify growth opportunities, test hypotheses, and drove growth initiatives
- Prepared ad hoc executive-level analysis and reports for presentation to senior decision-makers
- Performed financial and operational analysis to improve the efficiency of the business segment
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to effectively execute key initiatives and strategies
- Build relationships with peers across corporate functions and within each line of service

### WESCO - Annville, PA

*Pricing Analyst*

**June 2017 – July 2019**

- Performed advanced analytics of margin opportunities and provided monthly recommendations for improvement
- Created, implemented, and maintained daily, weekly, and monthly margin impact reports, and provided summary of margin issues and recommendations to leadership
- Analyzed new and existing pricing, and implemented updates in accordance with established pricing strategies to meet financial goals and objectives
- Collaborated with purchasing and sales leadership to execute on defined cost protection methods